

 Ann K Masse
05/08/2003 06:30 PM

To: Irene A Legiec/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Catherine A Barton/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Charles J Zarzecki/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:
Subject: MASS BALANCE TEAM - ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING

This will be a good meeting for you to attend. Cathy -- we can review the status of the air modeling at this meeting. Per business communications we will no longer include the recycle operations, so we need to figure out how to include that in our model. -- Ann

I will set up a call-in number. -- Ann

----- Forwarded by Ann K Masse/HO/DuPont on 05/08/2003 06:28 PM -----

 Ann K Masse
05/07/2003 03:35 PM

To: Richard S Vickery/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Gregory P Shankwitz/CL/DuPont@DuPont, Edward J Lukosius/AE/DuPont@DuPont, John W Millroy III/DDE/DuPont@DuPont, Stephen R Hastings/DDE/DuPont@DuPont, Maria S Angelo/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Nancy L Coleman/AE/DuPont@DuPont, Thomas E Stillely/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc: Stephen W Constable/AE/DuPont@DuPont, J Bart Ruiter/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject: MASS BALANCE TEAM - ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING

We will hold a meeting of the environmental sampling mass balance team effort on May 13 at 10 -11 am in Chambers Works Admin Building 303B. All those on the to: list should attend. Those on the CC: are also invited. I will review recent developments, information collected and we can determine next steps. Thank you in advance. -- Ann

EID747867